May 21, 2019

Mr. Philip Fulton

HDR Engineering, Inc.

710 Hesters Crossing, Suite 150
Round Rock, TX 78681

Re: RFQ 1902-295 Engineering Services for FM 3349 at US 79
Dear Mr. Fulton:

Thank you for taking time to interview for the Engineering Services for FM 3349
at US 79 project for Williamson County. Based on your team’s excellent
presentation of your qualifications and experience, Williamson County has
selected your firm to enter into contract negotiations for the project. Our Project
Manager will contact you to provide direction as to how we will proceed. ‘

Please note that a Professional Services Agreement with Williamson County is
no guarantee of work. All contracts must be approved by Williamson County
Commissioners Court.

Congratulations on your selection. We look forward to working with you on this
important project,

Russ Bole
Williamson County Commissioner, Precinct No Four

Cc: Robert B. Daigh, P.E., Williamson County Senior Director of Infrastructure
J. Terron Evertson, Williamson County Engineer

321 Ed Schmidt Blvd., Suite 200
Hutto, TX 78634
512.943.3761



